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	LOCATION INFORMATION
(See fields below)
	Photo:
Date:
Source:
	Weir Hotel from north-east
August 1995
Bruce Callow & Associates Pty Ltd

	HCWA Reference No.
	HCWA  No. 1675
	Other Reference No.
	MDG Site No. 50

	Name of Place
	Mundaring Weir Hotel (from 1920)

	Other Name (1)
	Reservoir Hotel Mundaring Weir (1898)

	Other Name (2)
	Goldfields Weir Hotel (c. 1904/5)

	Location/Site/Address:
	

	Street Number
	
	Street Name
	Weir Village Road, cnr Hall Road

	Suburb/Town
	Mundaring

	Other Locational descriptor (text)
	

	Local Government Authority
	Shire of Mundaring

	Map References: (use fields below)
	

	Map Name
	Perth BG34
	Map scale 
	1 : 20 000

	Rectangle
	
	Northing
	
	Easting
	

	Area (ha)
	

	OWNERSHIP & LAND DESCRIPTION 

	Owner 
(use fields below):
	NB. "Status" - ownership type ie: freehold, vestee, lessee, occupier). 
Use "Item N0." to link owner & land parcel if more than one of each.

	Owner
	Address
	Phone/fax
	Status
	Item No.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Land Description  (use fields below):

	Reserve No.
	Lot/Location No.
	Plan/Diagram
	Vol/Folio
	Item No.

	
	
	
	
	

	DESCRIPTION:

	Construction Date (1)
	1898 single storey section

	Construction Date (2)
	1904-7 double storey front

	Source/Details
	Elliot, I. ibid. pp. 139, 142.

	Site Type (see HCWA ‘Type’ list)
	0506

	Use(s) of Place (use fields below):
	

	Original
	Hotel
	Present
	Hotel
	Other
	

	Architect/Designer (1)
	

	Architect/Designer (2)
	

	Other Associated Persons 
	Fred and Mathieson Jacoby, Elfreda Devenish.




	Description (cont’d)

	Construction Materials  (use fields below):

	Walls
	Brick
	Weatherboard
	

	Roof
	Corrugated iron
	
	

	Other
	
	
	

	Modifications
	

	Condition
	Good

	Integrity (how much of the original fabric is intact? - use text field below):

	High-although the original single storey buildings are dominated by the later two storey brick buildings.


	Description: (Describe the place and its setting):

	
The approach and entry into the Hotel today is through the “newer” two storey brick additions carried out in the early 1900’s; however, parts of the original 1898 single storey weatherboard hotel are still visible on the west (rear) and south sides.  The architectural style of the buildings falls into the broad Federation style category and, although restrained in its decoration, has elements of Queen Anne and Arts & Crafts with its timber veranda detailing.  Brickwork to the “new” front section is plain red brick laid in English bond.  The roof form, using corrugated iron, features rendered mouldings to a large chimney, gambrel ends on ridges and a rendered pediment with spherical mouldings to a small section of brick parapet across the front.  The steeply sloping site drops away significantly at the rear, allowing recent infill to provide a cafe/bistro below what was the original single storey weatherboard section.  New single storey brick accommodation units step further down the site at the rear.  

Internally, the rear single storey, timber framed section, still accommodates its original ballroom and dining room which feature richly detailed pressed metal ceilings, timber panelling and full height coloured glass folding doors to divide the large overall space into smaller function rooms if required.  From a connecting hallway, between the old and “new” sections, a jarrah staircase, with stained glass windows on the half landing, leads to the first floor of the front brick section which now accommodates the manager’s residence.  The interiors of the front ground floor bars have been renovated over the years and retain little of their original detail; for example ceilings that are now plain plasterboard with coved cornices.




History of Place / Site: 
In 1898, prominent Mundaring brothers Fred and Mathieson Jacoby built the low-roofed, single-storey “Reservoir Hotel” to service the newly assembled Mundaring Weir construction workforce.  The land on which the hotel was built had, since the early 1880’s, been owned by former Guildford store manager, John Allpike.  The first lessee of the hotel was Laurence Burke, followed in 1902, by William Lamb.  Even after the Weir construction workforce moved away, the hotel thrived, due to its location halfway between the two Goldfield’s Water Supply pumping stations (Sites 56 & 57),  and nearby to the 'Karda Mordo' railway platform and the houses of the men working on the maintenance of the water supply.  


	History cont'd

From 1903, when the weir first overflowed, the re-named 'Goldfields Weir Hotel', enjoyed patronage from sightseers as well as locals.  Sometime in the period 1904-7, Fred Jacoby took over the running of the hotel, and added a two storey section to the front of the 1898 building.  A postal agency operated here from c.1907.  Also in 1907, he was able to open the bar on Sundays, and in 1909, when the Western Australian Government Railways took over the Weir line, the tourist trade increased rapidly.  Aside from a short period during World War I when the Weir was off limits to civilians, excursion trains remained popular until the advent of World War II.  As evidenced by advertisements in the “Motorist and Wheelman”, the 1920’s saw an increase in motor traffic coming to the hotel.  The hotel was later run by Fred Jacoby's daughter, Elfreda Devenish. 

In the time since World War II, the hotel remained licensed and continued to be used as a post office agency.  It gradually fell into poor condition until restoration work was begun in the mid 1970’s by the late Kerry Burke and subsequent owners.  Additions include the building in the early 1990’s, of ten accommodation units and a swimming pool.  In recent years, the Goldfields Weir Hotel has been the scene of classical and jazz music concerts, and other diverse social and cultural activities.


	SIGNIFICANCE

	Historic theme (s) 
	Population: settlement & mobility; Occupations; Social & civic activities.

	Statement of Significance (use field below - to be completed by Assessor)

	
The Mundaring Weir Hotel has very high social, historic and aesthetic significance, both locally and State, for its associations with the Weir’s construction, operation and tourist activities together with its two storey architectural style of which there are only several examples in the Shire.


	Recommendation/Conservation Strategy  (To be completed by Assessor)

	
The Mundaring Weir Hotel requires the highest level of protection under the Municipal Inventory and the owners be provided with the maximum encouragement to conserve the significance of the place.  At an appropriate time, attention should be given to restoration of more sympathetic detailing and finishes to the interiors of the front, brick building, and maximum care taken to ensure the preservation and restoration of original interiors to the rear timber building and connecting hallway. A display of interpretive material and photographs about the development of the place and its associations with the Weir are also recommended.


	OTHER INFORMATION

	Bibliography: (cite sources used below)
	Refer also to Bibliography-Appendix

	Elliot, I. ibid. pp. 139, 142; MHHS files 'Karda Mordo' & 'Mundaring Weir'.

	Listing and Assessment:
	

	Assessor (s) Name 
	Assessor (s) Address/Phone

	Bruce Callow & Assoc Pty Ltd
	69 Grt Northern Hwy or PO Box 1377, Midland  6056
Tel. (09) 250 2296  Fx. (09) 274 6592 

	Nominee’s Name (optional)
	Nominee’s  Address (optional)

	 Mdg Shire; MHHS

	

	State Register of Heritage Places:
	(y/n)  
	Date:

	Classified by the National Trust
	(y/n)
	Date:

	Register of the National Estate
	(y/n)
	Date:

	Local Town Planning Scheme
	(y/n)
	Date:
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